# **University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections**

# Finding Aid - Western Forest Products collection (RBSC-ARC-1754)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.2.1 Printed: July 15, 2016

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Irving K. Barber Learning Centre, 1961 East Mall Vancouver BC Canada V6T 1Z1 Telephone: 604-822-8208

Fax: 604-822-9587 http://www.library.ubc.ca/spcoll/

http://rbs carchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/western-forest-products-collection

## **Western Forest Products collection**

## **Table of contents**

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	4
Notes	4
Access points	4
Series descriptions	4
, Tree farm licences, [1937-2004]	4
, Projects	5
, Working and management plans	
, Maps	10
, Silviculture, [1943-2006]	14
, Growth & Yield Reports	14
, Environmental Reports	18
, Literature	19
, Corporate records, [1937-2015]	20
, Meeting agendas and minutes	21
, Publications and projects	21
, Microfiche	24

## **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

**Title:** Western Forest Products collection

**ID:** RBSC-ARC-1754

**Date:** 1937 - 2015 (date of creation)

**Physical description:** 2.2 m of textual records and other material

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

## Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

Western Forest Products Incorporated is a major harvesting and lumber manufacturing company operating in the coastal regions of British Columbia. In 1980, a joint venture of three B.C.-based companies, Doman Industries Ltd., Whonnock Industries Ltd., and British Columbia Forest Products Ltd. acquired the B.C. holdings of Rayonier Canada Limited. The three companies, with equal shares, organized Western Forest Products Limited (WFP) as the purchaser. By 1992, WFP was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Doman Industries Limited, but in 2004, Doman restructured and Western Forest Product Inc. was formally established as its successor.

WFP continued their expansion in 2006 with the purchase of Englewood Logging Division and Cascadia Forest Products. At the time, Cascadia was an integrated lumber producer and the largest Crown tenure holder of coastal British Columbia. Western Forest then went through a number of major restructuring activities in the late 2000s, including the amalgamation with their subsidiaries, WFP Western Lumber Ltd., Western Pulp Ltd., and Mid-Island Reman Inc.; the closing of New Westminster sawmill in 2007; and the integration of timberlands operations of Duncan and Campbell River to its Vancouver and Nanaimo offices.

As of 2016, Western Forest Products consists of acquisitions from a variety of other forestry companies such as MacMillan Bloedel, Weyerhaeuser, Canadian Pacific, and Canfor. The land acquisitions of Western Forest Products stretch from the lower mainland to the northern coast of British Columbia, making it the largest investment company in Coastal manufacturing with currently nine milling facilities located in Nanaimo, Cowichan Bay, Ladysmith, Chemainus, and Port Alberni. The principal activities conducted by WFP and its subsidiaries include timber harvesting, reforestation, sawmilling logs into lumber and wood chips, and value-added remanufacturing.

## **Custodial history**

Material was housed in storage lockers in Campbell River. In 2015 Western Forest Products contacted Rare Books and Special Collections (RBSC) about the possibility of donating the records. The RBSC

Archivist and David Brownstein from the UBC Geography Department reviewed the records in the storage facility and selected records to acquire. The records were acquired by RBSC in 2015 with aerial photographs being transferred to the UBC Geography GIS Department in 2016.

## Scope and content

The collection reflects the forestry operations and projects undertaken by Western Forest Products and their predecessors. The majority of the material dates to the 1980s, with some material dating to as early as the 1950s and as late as the early 2000s. Much of the contents relates to MacMillan Bloedel Limited, in particular their tree farm licenses (TFLs), silvicultural practices, and some corporate information. Tree farm license records include: project reports, working and management plans, and maps. Silviculture records include: growth and yield reports, environmental reports, literature, and summaries of silvicultural projects. Corporate records include meeting agendas and minutes, publications, and microfiche. There are three main types of material in the collection: textual records, maps, and microfiche. The initial acquisition also included aerial photographs which have subsequently been transferred to the UBC Geography Department.

#### **Notes**

#### Title notes

#### Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

## **Access points**

- MacMillan Bloedel
- Weyerhaeuser
- Powell River Company
- Western Forest Products
- Canadian Forest Products. Englewood Logging Division
- H.R. MacMillan Export Company (subject)
- Rayonier Canada (B.C.) Limited

## **Series descriptions**

#### Tree farm licences

Date: [1937-2004] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains material on the various tree farm licenses owned and operated by Western Forest Products and their predecessors. Material covers the lifecycle of involvement the forestry company had with the tree farm license from application to final reports. The majority of the records pertain to the activities of MacMillan Bloedel from the 1970s to the 1990s. The series is divided into three subseries: Projects, Working and Management Plans, and Maps.

Physical description: 64 cm of textual records and other material

#### File / item list

#### **Projects**

<u>Date</u>: [1951-2004] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subseries contains maps, reports, and informational packages on various tree farm license projects carried out by Western Forest Products and its predecessors. The subseries is arranged by project.

Physical description: 43 cm of textual records and other material

#### **Physical description:**

Subseries also includes slides, photographs, and maps

	File / item	ist
1.	T'41.	D.

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1754-1-05	File - Annual Residue Project Reports	1985-1996		,
	1985-1996	_		
RBSC-ARC-1754-2-01	File - Annual Residue Project Reports	2000-2004		
	2000-2004	_		
RBSC-ARC-1754-3-09	File - Decay Studies TF #19 and TFL's	1967		
	#20 and 21			
RBSC-ARC-1754-3-10	File - Application by MacMillan &	1958-10	•	
	Bloedel Limited for a Tree Farm Licence			
	Part I (1 of 2 parts)			
RBSC-	File - The First Report on Project 1032-1:	01 Jun. 1973		
ARC-1754-11-01	The Development of Operational Spacing			
	Guidelines for Juvenile			
RBSC-	File - Annual Report for 1985 Tree Farm	1986-04-30		
ARC-1754-12-03	License No. 39			
RBSC-	File - 1993 Annual Report	[1994]		
ARC-1754-12-04				
RBSC-	File - Forest License A19225 Quadra	1984-1985		
ARC-1754-12-05	TSA Annual Reports 1984-1985			
RBSC-	File - Forest License A19225 Strathcona	1986-1992		
ARC-1754-12-06	TSA Annual Reports 1986-1992			

RBSC-	File - Forest License A19244 Kingcome	1984-1992
ARC-1754-12-07	TSA Annual Reports 1984-1992	
RBSC-	File - Rare and Sensitive Ecosystem	2003-04-10
ARC-1754-12-08	Inventory Pilot Project	
RBSC-	File - Identification of Sensitive Forest	1989-09
ARC-1754-14-07	Landscapes in the General Area of Tree	
	Farm license No. 44	
RBSC-	File - Nahmint Lake Riverside Openings	1995-12
ARC-1754-14-08	"Before" and "After"	
RBSC-	File - 633.1 Agreement Correspondence	1985-03-20
ARC-1754-14-09		
RBSC-	File - 634.11 Original Agreement	1985-03-20
ARC-1754-14-10		
RBSC-	File - 50/100 MMth Tree (1966-76)	1966-1976
ARC-1754-14-11	1110 00,100 1/11/111 1100 (1) 00 70)	1,000 1,770
RBSC-	File - TFL 39 Recreation Inventory Data	2000-12-07
ARC-1754-14-12	for G.I.S. Input	2000 12 07
RBSC-	File - Landscape Inventory and Analysis	1994-09-28
ARC-1754-14-13	for Roderick Pooley Islands	1794-09-28
RBSC-	File - Wildlife Assessment Stafford	1993-10
ARC-1754-14-14	Watershed Western Forest Products TFL	1993-10
ARC-1/34-14-14		
DDCC	Block 2	21 M 1077
RBSC-	File - A Submission to the Forest Policy	31 Mar. 1977
ARC-1754-10-03	Advisory Committee of British Columbia	1005.05
RBSC-	File - Interim Results from Analyses of	1985-05
ARC-1754-10-09	Forest Management Practices	
RBSC-	File - Interim Results from Analyses of	1985-05
ARC-1754-10-10	Forest Management Practices	
RBSC-	File - Forest Management Strategy Task	1985-02
ARC-1754-10-12	Force Fertilization Working Group Final	
	Report	
RBSC-	File - Forest Management Strategy	1984-11
ARC-1754-10-13	Market Outlook to 2030	
RBSC-	File - Historic Stone Bake-Oven Project	1998-05-30
ARC-1754-15-05		
RBSC-	File - Ecosystems Northeast of Holberg	1982-03
ARC-1754-15-06	Tree Farm license 6 Interim Report	
RBSC-	File - Updated Recreation Resource	1990-12
ARC-1754-15-07	Inventory Report Tree Farm Licence #6	
RBSC-	File - Forest Management Strategy	1984-11
ARC-1754-16-01	Market Outlook to 2030	
RBSC-	File - The Designed Forest System of	1981-03-12
ARC-1754-16-02	MacMillan Bloedel Limited	
RBSC-	File - Forest Management Strategy	1985-05
ARC-1754-16-03	<u> </u>	
RBSC-	File - Forest Management Strategy:	1985-01-02
ARC-1754-16-04	Harvesting	<del></del>
RBSC-	File - MB Forest Management Strategy	1984
ARC-1754-16-05	Task Force Correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Designed Forest Planning Systems	[after 1981]
ARC-1754-16-06	The - Designed Potest Flaming Systems	[41(41 1701]
RBSC-	File Forest Management Operating	1977-12-07
	File - Forest Management Operating	17//-12-0/
ARC-1754-16-07	Philosophy	

RBSC- ARC-1754-16-08	File - Ten-Year Plan Period 1965-1974	1965
RBSC-	File - Economic Analyses Related to	1961-11-06
ARC-1754-16-09	the Forestry Program of MacMillan,	1701 11 00
ARC-1754-10-07	Bloedel and Powell River Limited	
DDGG	l l	1070.07
RBSC-	File - A Revised Investment Policy for	1979-07
ARC-1754-16-10	Forest Management in B.C.	
RBSC-	File - Interim Results from Analyses	1985-05
ARC-1754-16-11	of Forest Management Practices on an	
	Economic Basis Volume I	
RBSC-	File - Interim Results from Analyses	1985-05
ARC-1754-16-12	of Forest Management Practices on an	
	Economic Basis Volume II	
RBSC-	File - Forest Management Strategy	1985-05
ARC-1754-16-13	Report	1905-05
	1 -	1006 10 17
RBSC-	File - Effects of stocking on diameter:	1996-10-15
ARC-1754-16-14	western hemlock	
RBSC-	File - Designed Forest System: A New	[after 1963]
ARC-1754-16-15	Forest Management Program for the B.C.	
	Forest Land Base	
RBSC-	File - Market Outlook to 2030 draft	1984-10-26
ARC-1754-17-06		
RBSC-	File - Surveying Photographs	[199-?]
ARC-1754-17-08		[->> .]
RBSC-	File - Reid Collins Forest Resource	1987-10
ARC-1754-17-09	ConsultantsPhotographs McLean	1707 10
7 KC 1754 17 07	Property October 1987	
RBSC-	File - Jack Cash PhotographyPhotos	1951
ARC-1754-17-10	Associated with PSPs	1931
		1000
RBSC-	File - The Story of TFL 44 Section 1	1989
ARC-1754-17-11		
RBSC-	File - J.N. Gofrey, RPFThe Story of TFL	1989
ARC-1754-17-12	44 Section 2	
RBSC-	File - J.N. Gofrey, RPFThe Story of TFL	1989
ARC-1754-17-13	44 Section 3	
RBSC-	File - Pacific Forest Products	[n.d.]
ARC-1754-17-14	LimitedAction Memo	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedE 68-1	1967-1969
ARC-1754-17-15	General Information	
RBSC-	File - E 68-1 Nanoose	1968-1970
ARC-1754-18-01		
RBSC-	File - E 68-1 Kelsey Bay and Copper	[1968]-1969
ARC-1754-18-02	Canyon	[1700] 1707
RBSC-	File - Research Projects E 64-2, E 64-3,	1965-1966
ARC-1754-18-03	E 64-4, E 64-5, and E 64-7	1700-1700
I .		10/2 10/0
RBSC-	File - Research Projects E 64-8, E 64-9,	1963-1968
ARC-1754-18-04	E 64-13 to E 64-18, E 64-21 to E 64-22	1000
RBSC-	File - Prosposed Private Tenure	1998
ARC-1754-18-05		
RBSC-	File - [MacMillan Bloedel Limited]Site	[after 1982]
ARC-1754-21-03	Index Relationships for Sitka Spruce,	
	Western Hemlock, Western Red Cedar	
	and Red Alder Moresby Tree Farm	
	License #24 Queen Charlotte Islands	
	7	

RBSC-	File - The Village of Port Clements	[1965]
ARC-1754-23-68	& Queen Charlotte City of the Queen	
	Charlotte Islands	
	Note:	
	Tiote.	
	Does not focus on forestry	
	but rather buildings in the	
	_	
	towns	
RBSC-ARC-1754-9-07	File - MacMillan Bloedel Limited, Port	1991-02
	McNeill DivisionNamu Block Recreation	
	Inventory TFL #39, Block VII	
RBSC-ARC-1754-9-09	File - A Submission to the Forest Policy	31 Mar. 1977
	Advisory Committee of British Columbia	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	19 Jan. 1977
ARC-1754-19-03	LimitedLiterature Review of Nitrogen	
	Fixing Plants Suitable for Forestry	
	Project No. 551-1	
RBSC-	File - Bloedel, Stewart & Welch,	1949-01
ARC-1754-19-04	LimitedSite-Index Curves for Western	1717 01
7 HC 1754 17 04	Hemlock	
RBSC-	File - Bloedel, Stewart & Welch,	1949-03
ARC-1754-19-05	LimitedTentative Site-Index Curves for	1949-03
ARC-1734-19-03	Balsam Fir	
PDGG	11 11 11	1071 01 05
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	1971-01-25
ARC-1754-19-06	LimitedNitrogen Fixing Plants Project	
	Outline No. 551-1	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedStatus	1970-12-15
ARC-1754-19-07	Report Project 550 Nutrition Nitrogen	
	Fixing Plants	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedProject	1971-04-21
ARC-1754-19-08	Outline No. 761-1	
RBSC-	File - Environment CanadaProject 251-1	1971-09-13
ARC-1754-19-09		
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	1971-05-12
ARC-1754-19-10	LimitedClimatological Data Res. Reg.	
	111-1	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedProject	1971-01-21
ARC-1754-19-11	Outline No. 253-1	17/1 (1 21
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedProject	1972-02-09
ARC-1754-19-12	Outline 301-2	1712 02 07
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedProject	[1973]
1	Plan 222-1 Addendum for 1972-73	[17/3]
ARC-1754-19-13		
DDCC	Program  File MacMillan Bloodel LimitedEvetic	1062 11 22
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedExotic	1963-11-22
ARC-1754-19-14	Plantings AlPulp Port Alberni	1072.01.01
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedProject	1972-01-31
ARC-1754-19-15	Outline 211-2	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedStudy	1970-05-12
ARC-1754-19-16	Plan No. 112-1 Biogeoclimatic Zones	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedProject	1970-05-29
ARC-1754-19-17	Proposal No. 121-1	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	1971-05-04
ARC-1754-19-18	LimitedOperational Trial 352-1	
<u> </u>	<u> </u>	

RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedProject	1970-11-18
ARC-1754-19-19	Outline No. 591-1	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedProject	1972-02-15
ARC-1754-19-20	Report 762-2	

## Working and management plans

<u>Date</u>: [1949-1999] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subseries contains records related to the working and management plans of various Tree farm licenses (TFLs) operated by Western Forest Products and its predecessors. This subseries contains mostly textual records. Map portions of the working and management plans are located in the Maps subseries of the TFL series.

Physical description: 30 cm textual records and 21 maps

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1754-1-01	File - Management and Working Plan	1982-09-02		
	No. 7 1982-1986 Salmon River Tree			
	Farm Licence No. 7 Tree Farm No. 55			
RBSC-ARC-1754-1-02	File - Management Plan No. 6 1977-1981	1976		,
	Salmon River Tree Farm Licence No. 7			
	Tree Farm No. 55			
RBSC-ARC-1754-1-03	File - Working Plan No. 4 1976-1980	1976	'	'
	"Haida" Tree Farm Licence No. 39 Tree			
	Farm No. 21			
RBSC-ARC-1754-1-04	File - Working Plan No. 3 1971-1975	1971		
	"Haida" Tree Farm Licence No. 39			
RBSC-ARC-1754-3-06	File - TFL 39 WP No. 1 - No. 5	1961-1966	'	
RBSC-ARC-1754-3-07	File - TFL 7 WP No. 1 - No. 6	1949-1981		'
RBSC-ARC-1754-9-12	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedStanley	1989-07		
	Park Regeneration Program Folio 1			
	Forest Management Plan			
RBSC-	File - Forest Management Strategy	1985-01-10		1
ARC-1754-10-01				
RBSC-	File - Management Plan No. 1 1989-1994	1989-09-28		
ARC-1754-11-05	Managed Forest Unit No. 19 "Volume I"			
RBSC-	File - Management Plan No. 2 Managed	1994-1999		
ARC-1754-11-06	Forest Unit #19			
RBSC-	File - Management Plan No. 5 1977-1982	1977-06-30		1
ARC-1754-11-07	Tree Farm No. 19 Harmac			
RBSC-	File - Management Plan No. 6 1982-1987	1984-06-01		
ARC-1754-12-01	Tree Farm No. 19 Harmac Part 1 of 2			
RBSC-	File - Management Plan No. 6 1982-1987	1984-06-01	<del></del>	
ARC-1754-12-02	Tree Farm No. 19 Harmac Part 2 of 2			
RBSC-ARC-1754-21-7	File - MacMillan Bloedel	1986-04		
	LimitedSensitive Site Inventory, TFL 39,			
	Block 6, Queen Charlotte Islands			
RBSC-ARC-1754-21-8	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedTerrain	1982-04		
	Stability Reconnaissance Eve River			
	Watershed			

RBSC-ARC-1754-21-9	File - MacMillan Bloedel	1982-02
	LimitedReconnaissance Terrain	
	Inventory: Sensitivity to Harvesting	
	Hecate Woodlands	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	1943-1996
ARC-1754-21-10	LimitedIntegrated Land Use Suquash	
	Coal Deposits 621-27	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedSproat	19-Aug-1996
ARC-1754-23-69	Lake Division Forest Management Tour	

Western Forest Products collection

### Maps

<u>Date</u>: [1937-2001] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subseries contains maps of various tree farm licenses owned and operated by Western Forest Products and its predecessors.

The majority of the subseries consists of atlases on particular tree farm licenses (TFLs), some of which form part of the working and management plans and are thus closely associated with that subseries. There are also maps of forest areas that are not part of tree farm licenses.

Physical description: ca. 756 maps and other material

#### Physical condition:

Some of the maps are yellowing and torn on the edges.

#### Arrangement:

Atlases are not arranged in any particular order but the leather covers were removed and the maps within each atlas kept together and placed in folders.

#### Physical description:

Subseries also includes a plantation registry, ca. 44 atlases, stereogram combination sheets, and textual material

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - TFL 25 Block 5 1994 Forest Cover	1994		
ARC-1754-19-22	Map			
	Material specific details: scale			
	[1:15000]			
RBSC-	File - Mount Urquhart and Spuzzum line	[1965]		
ARC-1754-19-23	maps			
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Forest	[1957]		
ARC-1754-19-24	ServicesQueen Charlotte Islands Map			
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Forest	[after 1981]	_	
ARC-1754-19-25	ServicesTerrain Photography Information			

RBSC-	File - British Columbia Forest	[195 1981]
ARC-1754-19-26	ServicesTerrain Photography or Maps	
777	(Part 1 of 6)	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Forest	[195 1981]
ARC-1754-19-27	Services Terrain Photography or Maps	
RBSC-	(Part 2 of 6) File - British Columbia Forest	[195 1981]
ARC-1754-20-01	ServicesTerrain Photography or Maps	[193 1981]
ARC-1754-20-01	(Part 3 of 6)	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Forest	[195 1981]
ARC-1754-20-02	ServicesTerrain Photography or Maps	[175 1761]
1110 170 . 20 02	(Part 4 of 6)	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Forest	[195 1981]
ARC-1754-20-03	ServicesTerrain Photography or Maps	
	(Part 5 of 6)	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Forest	[195 1981]
ARC-1754-20-04	ServicesTerrain Photography or Maps	
	(Part 6 of 6)	
RBSC-	File - MacMillian Bloedel	1963-1964
ARC-1754-22-02	LimitedPlantation Register 1963, 1964,	
7777	779 to 1210	
RBSC-	File - Eustace Smith	1937
ARC-1754-27-01	LimitedTopographical Map of Block 115 - Division A & C Cowichan Lake District	
RBSC-		[105]
ARC-1754-28-02	File - Stereogram Combination Sheets (Master)	[195-]
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedStanley	[1960-1988]
OS-01	Park maps	[1700-1700]
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - WeyerhauserManagement Plan 4 -	2001
OS-02	TFL 44	2001
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - Naka Tree Farm License 25 Jordan	[1963]
OS-03	River Unit Maps	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1991]
OS-04	LimitedManagement Plan No. 7 Tree	
	Farm License 39 Block 6 Queen	
	Charlotte Islands	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell	[1967]
OS-05	River LimitedWorking Plan No. 3 for the	
	Tofino and Alberni Tree Farm Licenses	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	No. 20 and No. 21 Part II - Maps File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1991]
OS-06	LimitedManagement Plan No. 7 Tree	[1991]
05 00	Farm License 39 Blocks 1 and 5 Powell	
	River and Phillips River	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1991]
OS-07	LimitedManagement Plan No. 7 Tree	- 1
	Farm License 39 Block 2 Adam River	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1972]
OS-08	LimitedWorking Plan No. 4 for the	
	Tofino and Alberni Tree Farm Licenses	
	No. 20 and No. 21 Part II Maps	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1994]
OS-09	LimitedManagement Plan No. 7 Tree	
	Farm license 39 Blocks 3, 4 and 7 Coast	
	Islands, Port Hardy, and Namu	

RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-10	File - C. Schultz and Company Ltd.Loughborough-North Coast Forest	[1955] [1952]
	Management Maps and Swanson Bay Region Map	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1988]
OS-11	LimitedEnhanced Forest Management Pilot Project Block 2 TFL 39	[1700]
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1976]
OS-12	LimitedWorking Plan No. 6 for the Salmon River Tree Farm License No. 7	[1770]
	Part II Maps	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedAtlas	[1007]
OS-13	2 Management Plan No. 3 Tree Farm License #44 Ucluelet and Clayoquot	[1997]
	Working Circles	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - CIP Inc.Management Working	[198-]
OS-14	Plans CIP	[170-]
		540 cm
RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-15	File - MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell River LimitedWorking Plan No. 2 for the	[1965]
	Haida Tree Farm License No. 39 Part II	
	Maps Volume I Blocks 1 to 5	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1982]
OS-16	LimitedManagement and Working Plan	[]
	No. 7 for the Salmon River Tree Farm	
	License No. 7 Part II Maps	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell	[1961]
OS-17	River Limited Volume II Working Plan	[1701]
05 17	No. 1 Tree Farm License Application	
	TFL 39	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1986]
OS-18	LimitedManagement and Working Plan	[1760]
03-16	No. 6 for the Haida Farm License No. 39	
	Part II Maps Blocks VI and VII	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1965]
OS-19	(Saskatchewan) LimitedInventory of	[1703]
03-19	Aspenite Division Saskatchewan Firm	
	and Reserve Areas Forest Cover Maps	
DDCC ADC 1754	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[10/0]
RBSC-ARC-1754-		[1968]
OS-20	LimitedInventory of the Saskatchewan	
	Forest Management License Aspenite	
DDCC ADC 1754	Division Part II Forest Cover Maps	[1055]
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan & Bloedel	[1955]
OS-21	LimitedAlberni Forest Management	
DD00 120 1201	License Part II Maps	[107]
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan & Bloedel	[1954]
OS-22	LimitedTofino Forest Management	
PD46 12 2 12 2 1	License Part II Maps	rioni
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1981]
OS-23	LimitedManagement and Working Plan	
	No. 5 for the Haida Tree Farm License	
	No. 39 Part II - Maps Volume I - Blocks	
PDGG 1221	I-V	Hone
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1986]
OS-24	LimitedManagement and Working Plan	
	No. 6 for the Haida Tree Farm License	

	No. 39 Part II - Maps Volume I Blocks I-	
RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-25	V File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedManagement and Working Plan No. 5 for the Haida Tree Farm license No. 39 Part II - Maps Volume II - Blocks VI and VII	[1981]
RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-26	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedManagement and Working Plan No. 2 for the Alberni Tree Farm License No. 44 Part II - Maps	[1989]
RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-27	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedManagement and Working Plan No. 1 for Alberni Tree Farm License TFL 44 Part II Maps	[1975-1987]
RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-28	File - MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell River LimitedAmendment to Working Plan No. 2 for the Tofino and Alberni Tree Farm Licenses No. 20 and No. 21 Part II - Revised Inventory Maps	[1962]
RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-29	File - MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell River LimitedApplication by MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell River Limited for a Tree Farm License Part II - Maps	[1963-1964]
RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-30	File - MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell River LimitedApplication by MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell River Limited for a Tree Farm License Part II - Maps	[1963]
RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-31	File - Kitimat Pulp & Paper Company LimitedForest Survey 1955	1955
RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-32	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedWorking Plan No. 3 for the Haida Tree Farm License No. 39 Part II - Maps Volume II - Blocks VI-VII	[1970]
RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-33	File - MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell River LimitedWorking Plan No. 3 for the Haida Tree Farm license No. 39 Part II - Maps Volume II - Blocks 6 and 7	[1965]
RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-34	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedManagement and Working Plan No. 5 for the Tofino and Alberni Tree Farm Licenses No. 20 and No. 21 Part II - Maps	[1980]
RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-35	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedWorking plan No. 4 for the Haida Tree Farm License No. 39 Part II - Maps Volume I - Blocks I-V	[1975]
RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-36	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedWorking Plan No. 3 Haida Tree Farm License No. 39 Part II - Maps Volume I - Blocks I-V	[1970]
RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-37	File - MacMillan & Bloedel LimitedTofino & Alberni Tree Farm Licenses No. 20 & 21 Maps for Fir Peeler Survey 1957-1958	[1957-1958]

RBSC-ARC-1754- OS-38	File - MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell	[1965]
08-38	River LimitedInventory of TFL 7 Salmon River Forest Cover Maps Sample	
	Location Maps	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1971]
OS-39	LimitedWorking Plan No. 5 for the	
	Salmon River Tree Farm License No. 7 Part II - Maps	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1975]
OS-40	LimitedWorking Plan No. 4 for the Haida	[22,0]
	Tree Farm License No. 39 Part II - Maps	
	Block II	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1975]
OS-41	LimitedWorking Plan No. 4 for the Haida	
	Tree Farm License No. 39 Part II - Maps Volume II - Blocks VI and VII	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedOld	[1978-1985]
OS-42	LUPAT Status Atlas	[15/6 1566]
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell	[1960-1963]
OS-43	River LimitedTFL 7 Working Plan No. 3	
	and Supplement	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell	[1966]
OS-44	River LimitedWorking Plan No. 4 for the Salmon River Tree Farm License No. 7	
	Part II - Maps	
	Note:	
	Note.	
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell	[1960-1963]
OS-45	River LimitedWorking Plan No. 2 for	
	Tree Farm No. 19 "Harmac" Part II - Maps	
	Note:	
	- 1	

#### **Silviculture**

<u>Date</u>: [1943-2006] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series relates to silvicultural practices and information used by Western Forest Products and its predecessors. It contains records generated and collected by Western Forest Products as it pertains to silviculture, which is the practices involved in controlling the establishment, composition, constitution, cultivation, and growth of forests. Series also contains research on silvicultural practices, and most of the material is predominately from the 1950s. Series is divided into three subseries: Growth & Yield Reports, Environmental Reports, and Literature.

Physical description: 1.1 m of textual records and other material

#### File / item list

### **Growth & Yield Reports**

<u>Date</u>: [1947-2001] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subseries contains reports on growth and yield projects undertaken by Western Forest Products and its predecessors. Material mostly focuses on the permanent sample plots (PSPs) instituted by British Columbia Forest Services in the 1950s and 1960s. Files are often labelled by project name, but sometimes by plot number.

Physical description: 68.5 cm of textual records; ca. 110 maps

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1754-4-01	File - Growth & Yield - Project 1 1950	1950-1973	,	
	Pruning & Thinning PSPs			
RBSC-ARC-1754-4-02	File - Growth & Yield - Project 2	1951-1988		
	Experimental Plot No. 348 1 of 2			
RBSC-ARC-1754-4-03	File - Growth & Yield - Project 2	1951-1988		
	Experimental Plot No. 348 2 of 2			
RBSC-ARC-1754-4-04	File - Growth & Yield - Project 2	1951-1966		
	Experimental Plot No. 348 (cont.)			
RBSC-ARC-1754-4-05	File - Growth & Yield - Project 3 1959	1958-2001		
	Research Provenance Plots			
RBSC-ARC-1754-5-01	File - Growth & Yield - Project 3 1959	1959-1987		
	Research Provenance Plots cont. 1 of 2			
RBSC-ARC-1754-5-02	File - Growth & Yield - Project 3 1959	1959-1987		
	Research Provenance Plots cont. 2 of 2			
RBSC-ARC-1754-5-03	File - Growth & Yield - Project 3 Seed	1956-1979		
	Provenance Study 1 of 2		1	
RBSC-ARC-1754-5-04	File - Growth & Yield - Project 3 Seed	1956-1979		
	Provenance Study 2 of 2			
RBSC-ARC-1754-6-01	File - Growth & Yield - Project 4	1964-1971		
	1964-1971 Stand Improvement Cutting			
RBSC-ARC-1754-6-02	File - Growth & Yield - Project 5 1973	1973		
DDGG + DG 4554 4 00	PSPs EP 703 - Kilpala	10.45.10.65		
RBSC-ARC-1754-6-03	File - List of Plots (Summary by species,	1947-1967		
DDGG 4 DG 4754 6 04	and Location)	1057		
RBSC-ARC-1754-6-04	File - Permanent Plot No. 60	1957	1	
RBSC-ARC-1754-6-05	File - Permanent Plot No. 61	1957		
RBSC-ARC-1754-6-06	File - Permanent Plot No. 67	1955		
RBSC-ARC-1754-6-07	File - Permanent Plot No. 68	1951		
RBSC-ARC-1754-6-08	File - Experimental Plot No. 69	1956		
RBSC-ARC-1754-6-09	File - Permanent Plot No. 70	1956		
RBSC-ARC-1754-6-10	File - Permanent Plot No. 74	1956		
RBSC-ARC-1754-6-11	File - Experimental Plot No. 76	1956		
RBSC-ARC-1754-6-12	File - Experimental Plot No. 77 Sub Plot 1	1957		
RBSC-ARC-1754-6-13	File - Experimental Plot No. 77 Sub Plot 2	1957		
RBSC-ARC-1754-6-14	File - Experimental Plot No. 78	1947		
RBSC-ARC-1754-6-15	File - Permanent Plot No. 84	1958		
RBSC-ARC-1754-7-01	File - Permanent Plot No. 85	1958		
	1 1	1700		

RBSC-ARC-1754-7-04   File - Permanent Plot No. 87   1960			
RBSC-ARC-1754-7-04	RBSC-ARC-1754-7-02	File - Permanent Plot No. 86	
RBSC-ARC-1754-7-06   File - Experimental Plot No. 89   1957		<u> </u>	
RBSC-ARC-1754-7-06		1	
RBSC-ARC-1754-70   File - Experimental Plot No. 91   1967		-	
RBSC-ARC-1754-7-08	RBSC-ARC-1754-7-06	1 -	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-7-0  File - Experimental Plot No. 93   1967	RBSC-ARC-1754-7-07	_	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-7-10		-	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-7-11		_	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-7-12		_	[1957]
RBSC-ARC-1754-7-13   File - Experimental Plot No. 97   1967		-	[1957]
RBSC-ARC-1754-7-14   File - Experimental Plot No. 98   1967	RBSC-ARC-1754-7-12	File - Experimental Plot No. 96	[1957]
RBSC-ARC-1754-7-15   File - Experimental Plot No. 99   1955	RBSC-ARC-1754-7-13	_	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-01   File - Experimental Plot No. 210   1967	RBSC-ARC-1754-7-14		1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-01	RBSC-ARC-1754-7-15		1955
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-02	RBSC-ARC-1754-7-16	_	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-03		1	
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-04	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-02	_	1955
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-05         File - Experimental Plot No. 245         1960           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-06         File - Permanent Plot No. 246         [1960]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-07         File - Permanent Plot No. 250         [1960]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-08         File - Experimental Plot No. 251         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-09         File - Experimental Plot No. 255         [1959]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-10         File - Experimental Plot No. 257         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-11         File - Experimental Plot No. 258         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-12         File - Experimental Plot No. 259         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-13         File - Experimental Plot No. 302         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-14         File - Experimental Plot No. 305         [1960]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-15         File - Experimental Plot No. 305         [1960]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 309         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-16         File - Experimental Plot No. 311         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-16         File - Experimental Plot No. 312         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-17         File - Experimental Plot No. 311         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-19         File - Experimental Plot No. 314         [1952]	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-03	_	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-06	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-04	-	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-07   File - Permanent Plot No. 250   [1960]     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-08   File - Experimental Plot No. 251   1967     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-09   File - Experimental Plot No. 255   [1959]     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-10   File - Experimental Plot No. 257   1967     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-11   File - Experimental Plot No. 258   1967     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-12   File - Experimental Plot No. 259   1967     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-13   File - Experimental Plot No. 302   1967     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-14   File - Experimental Plot No. 305   [1960]     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-15   File - Permanent Plot No. 305   [1960]     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-16   File - Permanent Plot No. 309   [1952]     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-17   File - Experimental Plot No. 311   [1952]     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-18   File - Experimental Plot No. 312   [1952]     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-19   File - Permanent Plot No. 313   [1952]     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20   File - Experimental Plot No. 314   [1952]     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-22   File - Experimental Plot No. 316   [1952]     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23   File - Experimental Plot No. 316   [1952]     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23   File - Experimental Plot No. 317   [1952]     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24   File - Experimental Plot No. 391   1957     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25   File - Experimental Plot No. 393   1957     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26   File - Permanent Plot No. 395   [1955]     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27   File - Experimental Plot No. 396   [1955]     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28   File - Permanent Plot No. 396   [1955]     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29   File - Permanent Plot No. 400   1966     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29   File - Permanent Plot No. 401   1967     RBSC-ARC-1754-8-90   File - Permanent Plot No. 401-417   1956-1967     RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01   File - Permanent Plot No. 401-417   1956-1961     RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03   File - Permanent Plot No. 401-4	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-05		1960
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-08	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-06	File - Permanent Plot No. 246	[1960]
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-09	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-07	File - Permanent Plot No. 250	[1960]
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-10         File - Experimental Plot No. 257         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-11         File - Experimental Plot No. 258         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-12         File - Experimental Plot No. 259         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-13         File - Experimental Plot No. 302         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-14         File - Experimental Plot No. 305         [1960]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-15         File - Experimental Plot No. 305         [1960]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 309         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-16         File - Experimental Plot No. 311         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-17         File - Experimental Plot No. 311         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-18         File - Experimental Plot No. 312         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-19         File - Experimental Plot No. 313         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20         File - Experimental Plot No. 314         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20         File - Experimental Plot No. 315         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-21         File - Experimental Plot No. 316         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23         File - Experimental Plot No. 393         1957           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24         File - Experimental Plot No. 394         1967     <	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-08	File - Experimental Plot No. 251	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-11       File - Experimental Plot No. 258       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-12       File - Experimental Plot No. 259       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-13       File - Experimental Plot No. 302       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-13       File - Experimental Plot No. 305       [1960]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-15       File - Permanent Plot Number 307       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-16       File - Permanent Plot No. 309       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-17       File - Experimental Plot No. 311       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-18       File - Experimental Plot No. 312       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-19       File - Experimental Plot No. 313       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20       File - Experimental Plot No. 314       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20       File - Experimental Plot No. 315       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-21       File - Experimental Plot No. 316       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23       File - Experimental Plot No. 316       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23       File - Experimental Plot No. 391       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24       File - Experimental Plot No. 393       1957         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25       File - Experimental Plot No. 395       [1955]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26       File - Permanent Plot No.	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-09	File - Experimental Plot No. 255	[1959]
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-12         File - Experimental Plot No. 259         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-13         File - Experimental Plot No. 302         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-14         File - Experimental Plot No. 305         [1960]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-15         File - Permanent Plot Number 307         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-15         File - Permanent Plot No. 309         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-16         File - Experimental Plot No. 311         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-18         File - Experimental Plot No. 312         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-19         File - Permanent Plot No. 313         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20         File - Experimental Plot No. 314         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-21         File - Experimental Plot No. 315         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-22         File - Experimental Plot No. 316         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23         File - Permanent Plot No. 317         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24         File - Experimental Plot No. 393         1957           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25         File - Experimental Plot No. 394         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26         File - Permanent Plot No. 395         [1955]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27         File - Permanent Plot No. 400         1966 <tr< td=""><td>RBSC-ARC-1754-8-10</td><td>File - Experimental Plot No. 257</td><td>1967</td></tr<>	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-10	File - Experimental Plot No. 257	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-13         File - Experimental Plot No. 302         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-14         File - Experimental Plot No. 305         [1960]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-15         File - Experimental Plot No. 307         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 309         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-17         File - Experimental Plot No. 311         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-18         File - Experimental Plot No. 312         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-19         File - Experimental Plot No. 313         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20         File - Experimental Plot No. 314         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20         File - Experimental Plot No. 315         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-21         File - Experimental Plot No. 316         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-22         File - Experimental Plot No. 317         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23         File - Permanent Plot No. 391         [1957]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25         File - Experimental Plot No. 393         1957           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26         File - Experimental Plot No. 394         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27         File - Permanent Plot No. 400         1966           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28         File - Permanent Plot No. 400         1967	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-11	File - Experimental Plot No. 258	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-14         File - Experimental Plot No. 305         [1960]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-15         File - Permanent Plot Number 307         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 309         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-17         File - Experimental Plot No. 311         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-18         File - Experimental Plot No. 312         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-19         File - Permanent Plot No. 313         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20         File - Experimental Plot No. 314         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-21         File - Experimental Plot No. 315         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-22         File - Experimental Plot No. 316         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23         File - Permanent Plot No. 317         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24         File - Experimental Plot No. 393         1957           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25         File - Experimental Plot No. 394         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26         File - Permanent Plot No. 400         1966           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28         File - Permanent Plot Number 401         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29         File - Permanent Plot Number 402, 403, 1956-1967         1966-1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01         File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410         19	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-12	File - Experimental Plot No. 259	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-15         File - Permanent Plot Number 307         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 309         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-17         File - Experimental Plot No. 311         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-18         File - Experimental Plot No. 312         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-19         File - Permanent Plot No. 313         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20         File - Experimental Plot No. 314         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-21         File - Experimental Plot No. 315         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-22         File - Experimental Plot No. 316         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23         File - Permanent Plot No. 317         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23         File - Experimental Plot No. 393         1957           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24         File - Experimental Plot No. 394         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25         File - Permanent Plot No. 395         [1955]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26         File - Permanent Plot No. 400         1966           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29         File - Permanent Plot Number 401         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01         File - Permanent Plot Nos. 406-410         1961-1966           RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02         File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410         1961-1966	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-13	File - Experimental Plot No. 302	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 309         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-17         File - Experimental Plot No. 311         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-18         File - Experimental Plot No. 312         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-19         File - Permanent Plot No. 313         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20         File - Experimental Plot No. 314         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-21         File - Experimental Plot No. 315         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-22         File - Experimental Plot No. 316         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23         File - Permanent Plot No. 317         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24         File - Experimental Plot No. 393         1957           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25         File - Experimental Plot No. 394         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26         File - Permanent Plot No. 395         [1955]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27         File - Permanent Plot No. 400         1966           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28         File - Permanent Plot Number 401         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01         File - Permanent Plot Number 402, 403, 1956-1967         1956-1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02         File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410         1961-1966           RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03         File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417         <	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-14	File - Experimental Plot No. 305	[1960]
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-17 File - Experimental Plot No. 311 [1952]  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-18 File - Experimental Plot No. 312 [1952]  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-19 File - Permanent Plot No. 313 [1952]  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20 File - Experimental Plot No. 314 [1952]  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-21 File - Experimental Plot No. 315 [1952]  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-22 File - Experimental Plot No. 316 [1952]  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23 File - Permanent Plot No. 317 [1952]  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24 File - Experimental Plot No. 393 [1957]  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25 File - Experimental Plot No. 394 [1967]  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26 File - Permanent Plot No. 395 [1955]  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27 File - Permanent Plot No. 400 [1966]  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28 File - Permanent Plot Number 401 [1967]  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29 File - Permanent Plot Number 402, 403, and 405  RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01 File - Permanent Plot Nos. 406-410 [1961-1966]  RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02 File - Permanent Plot Nos. 411-417 [1956-1961]  RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03 File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots [196-?]  5100-5143	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-15	File - Permanent Plot Number 307	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-18         File - Experimental Plot No. 312         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-19         File - Permanent Plot No. 313         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20         File - Experimental Plot No. 314         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-21         File - Experimental Plot No. 315         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-22         File - Experimental Plot No. 316         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23         File - Permanent Plot No. 317         [1952]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23         File - Permanent Plot No. 393         1957           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24         File - Experimental Plot No. 394         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25         File - Experimental Plot No. 395         [1955]           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26         File - Permanent Plot No. 400         1966           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27         File - Permanent Plot Number 401         1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28         File - Permanent Plot Number 402, 403, and 405         1956-1967           RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01         File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410         1961-1966           RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02         File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417         1956-1961           RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03         File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots 5100-5143         [196-2]	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-16	File - Permanent Plot No. 309	[1952]
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-19       File - Permanent Plot No. 313       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20       File - Experimental Plot No. 314       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-21       File - Experimental Plot No. 315       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-22       File - Experimental Plot No. 316       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23       File - Permanent Plot No. 317       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23       File - Permanent Plot No. 393       1957         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24       File - Experimental Plot No. 394       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25       File - Experimental Plot No. 395       [1955]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26       File - Permanent Plot No. 400       1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27       File - Permanent Plot Number 401       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29       File - Permanent Plot Number 402, 403, 1956-1967       1956-1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410       1961-1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417       1956-1961         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03       File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots 5100-5143       [196-7]	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-17	File - Experimental Plot No. 311	[1952]
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20       File - Experimental Plot No. 314       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-21       File - Experimental Plot No. 315       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-22       File - Experimental Plot No. 316       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23       File - Permanent Plot No. 317       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24       File - Experimental Plot No. 393       1957         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25       File - Experimental Plot No. 394       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26       File - Permanent Plot No. 395       [1955]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27       File - Permanent Plot No. 400       1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28       File - Permanent Plot Number 401       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29       File - Permanent Plot Number 402, 403, 1956-1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410       1961-1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417       1956-1961         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03       File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots 5100-5143       [196-?]	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-18	File - Experimental Plot No. 312	[1952]
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-21       File - Experimental Plot No. 315       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-22       File - Experimental Plot No. 316       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23       File - Permanent Plot No. 317       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24       File - Experimental Plot No. 393       1957         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25       File - Experimental Plot No. 394       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26       File - Permanent Plot No. 395       [1955]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27       File - Permanent Plot No. 400       1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28       File - Permanent Plot Number 401       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29       File - Permanent Plot Number 402, 403, and 405       1956-1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410       1961-1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417       1956-1961         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03       File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots 5100-5143       [196-?]	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-19	File - Permanent Plot No. 313	[1952]
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-22       File - Experimental Plot No. 316       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23       File - Permanent Plot No. 317       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24       File - Experimental Plot No. 393       1957         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25       File - Experimental Plot No. 394       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26       File - Permanent Plot No. 395       [1955]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27       File - Permanent Plot No. 400       1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28       File - Permanent Plot Number 401       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29       File - Permanent Plot Number 402, 403, and 405       1956-1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410       1961-1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417       1956-1961         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03       File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots 5100-5143       [196-?]	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-20	File - Experimental Plot No. 314	[1952]
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23       File - Permanent Plot No. 317       [1952]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24       File - Experimental Plot No. 393       1957         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25       File - Experimental Plot No. 394       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26       File - Permanent Plot No. 395       [1955]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27       File - Permanent Plot No. 400       1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28       File - Permanent Plot Number 401       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29       File - Permanent Plot Number 402, 403, and 405       1956-1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410       1961-1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417       1956-1961         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03       File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots 5100-5143       [196-?]	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-21	File - Experimental Plot No. 315	[1952]
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24 File - Experimental Plot No. 393 1957  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25 File - Experimental Plot No. 394 1967  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26 File - Permanent Plot No. 395 [1955]  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27 File - Permanent Plot No. 400 1966  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28 File - Permanent Plot Number 401 1967  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29 File - Permanent Plot Number 402, 403, 1956-1967  and 405  RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01 File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410 1961-1966  RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02 File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417 1956-1961  RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03 File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots [196-?]	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-22	File - Experimental Plot No. 316	[1952]
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25       File - Experimental Plot No. 394       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26       File - Permanent Plot No. 395       [1955]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27       File - Permanent Plot No. 400       1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28       File - Permanent Plot Number 401       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29       File - Permanent Plot Number 402, 403, and 405       1956-1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410       1961-1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417       1956-1961         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03       File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots 5100-5143       [196-?]	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-23	File - Permanent Plot No. 317	[1952]
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26       File - Permanent Plot No. 395       [1955]         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27       File - Permanent Plot No. 400       1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28       File - Permanent Plot Number 401       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29       File - Permanent Plot Number 402, 403, and 405       1956-1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410       1961-1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417       1956-1961         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03       File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots 5100-5143       [196-?]	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-24	File - Experimental Plot No. 393	1957
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27 File - Permanent Plot No. 400 1966  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28 File - Permanent Plot Number 401 1967  RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29 File - Permanent Plot Number 402, 403, 1956-1967  and 405  RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01 File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410 1961-1966  RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02 File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417 1956-1961  RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03 File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots [196-?]	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-25	File - Experimental Plot No. 394	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28       File - Permanent Plot Number 401       1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29       File - Permanent Plot Number 402, 403, and 405       1956-1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410       1961-1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417       1956-1961         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03       File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots 5100-5143       [196-?]	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-26	File - Permanent Plot No. 395	[1955]
RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29       File - Permanent Plot Number 402, 403, and 405       1956-1967         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410       1961-1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417       1956-1961         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03       File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots 5100-5143       [196-?]	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-27	File - Permanent Plot No. 400	1966
and 405  RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01 File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410 1961-1966  RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02 File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417 1956-1961  RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03 File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots [196-?]  5100-5143	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-28	File - Permanent Plot Number 401	1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 406-410       1961-1966         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417       1956-1961         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03       File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots 5100-5143       [196-?]	RBSC-ARC-1754-8-29		1956-1967
RBSC-ARC-1754-9-02       File - Permanent Plots Nos. 411-417       1956-1961         RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03       File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots 5100-5143       [196-?]	RBSC-ARC-1754-9-01	<u> </u>	1961-1966
RBSC-ARC-1754-9-03 File - Competition 451-1 (E64-1) Plots [196-?] 5100-5143		1	
5100-5143		1	
DDSC ADC 1754 0.04 Etla Consider Forest Products 1092			
RBSC-ARC-1734-9-04   File - Calladian Folest Products 1985	RBSC-ARC-1754-9-04	File - Canadian Forest Products	1983
Ltd.Submission on "Reservation of Old			
Growth Timber for the Protection of		Growth Timber for the Protection of	

Bland* draft   Sland* draft   Slan			
RBSC-ARC-1754-9-05   File - MacMillan & Bloodel LimitedBrief submitted to Royal Commission on Forestry British Columbia by MacMillan & Bloodel Limited Tables Memo   1985-08-13   1985-08-13   1980-03   198			
Submitted to Royal Commission on Foresty British Columbia by MacMillan & Bloedel Limited	DDGG 1551005		1077
Forestry British Columbia by MacMillan & Bloedel Limited	RBSC-ARC-1754-9-05		1955
BBCC			
RBSC-   File - Douglas-Fir Managed Stand Yield   1985-08-13   1980-03   19			
RBSC			
RBSC			1985-08-13
ARC-1754-11-02   Douglas-Fir and Western Hemlock   File - Corporate Forestry Resource   1992			
RBSC-   File - Corporate Forestry Resource   1992			1980-03
RBSC-   File - Mac   File - M			
RBSC-   File - MacMillan & Bloedel Growth & 1956-1977			1992
ARC-1754-12-10   Yield Program-Pertinent Memos 1956-77   RBSC-   File - MB Forest Management Strategy   1998-12     ARC-1754-12-11   RBSC-   File - Trends in Growth Intercept   1998-12-28     ARC-1754-14-01   Predictions of Site Index in Managed   Coastal Douglas- fir Stands Draft   1998-12-28     ARC-1754-14-02   Coastal Douglas- fir Stands Draft   1990-08     ARC-1754-14-02   To 1995   1990-08   1990-08     ARC-1754-14-03   Tables   1967-01   1967-01     ARC-1754-14-03   Tables   1945-1971   1945-1971     ARC-1754-14-05   File - Growth & Yield Project Reports   1945-1971   1945-1971     ARC-1754-15-08   Western Forest Products' TFL 6   1936   1936   1936     ARC-1754-15-09   File - Volumb, Yield, and Stand Tables for some of the Prinicipal Timber Species of British Columbia   1949     ARC-1754-15-10   Pacific Northwest   1949   1949   1949     ARC-1754-17-03   On Yield: Coastal BC Forests draft   1965			
RBSC-   File - MB Forest Management Strategy   1998-12			1956-1977
ARC-1754-12-11			
RBSC-   File - Trends in Growth Intercept   1998-12-28		File - MB Forest Management Strategy	1998-12
ARC-1754-14-01   Predictions of Site Index in Managed Coastal Douglas-fir Stands Draft			
Coastal Douglas-fir Stands Draft   File - S-Year Growth & Yield Plan 1991   1990-08		1	1998-12-28
RBSC-   File - 5-Year Growth & Yield Plan 1991   1990-08   1997-01   1997-	ARC-1754-14-01		
ARC-1754-14-02         to 1995           RBSC-         File - An Introduction to Volume-Line         1967-01           ARC-1754-14-03         Tables           RBSC-         File - Growth & Yield Project Reports         1945-1971           ARC-1754-14-05         File - Second Growth Site Index on         1997-03-19           ARC-1754-15-08         Western Forest Products' TFL 6         1936           RBSC-         File - Volume, Yield, and Stand Tables of rosome of the Prinicipal Timber Species of British Columbia         1936           RBSC-         File - The Yield of Douglas Fir in the Pacific Northwest         1949           ARC-1754-15-10         Pacific Northwest         1999-03-31           ARC-1754-17-03         on Yield: Coastal BC Forests draft         1965           ARC-1754-18-10         File - Experimental Plot No. 1         1965           ARC-1754-18-13         File - Experimental Plot No. 247         [1965-1967]           ARC-1754-18-13         File - Experimental Plot No. 248         [1965]           ARC-1754-18-15         File - Permanent Plot No. 248         [1960]           ARC-1754-18-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 396         1965           ARC-1754-18-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 397         1965           ARC-1754-18-18         File - Permanent Plot No. 397         <			
File - An Introduction to Volume-Line   1967-01			1990-08
ARC-1754-14-03         Tables           RBSC-ARC-1754-14-05         File - Growth & Yield Project Reports         1945-1971           ARC-1754-14-05         File - Growth & Yield Project Reports         1945-1971           ARC-1754-14-05         File - Second Growth Site Index on Western Forest Products' TFL 6         1997-03-19           RBSC-ARC-1754-15-08         Western Forest Products' TFL 6         1936           RBSC-ARC-1754-15-09         File - Volume, Yield, and Stand Tables of British Columbia         1936           RBSC-ARC-1754-15-10         File - The Yield of Douglas Fir in the Pacific Northwest         1949           RBSC-ARC-1754-15-10         Pacific Northwest         1999-03-31           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-10         File - Effects of Alternative Silviculture on Yield: Coastal BC Forests draft         1999-03-31           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-12         File - Experimental Plot No. 1         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-13         File - Experimental Plot No. 247         [1965-1967]           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-14         File - Permanent Plot No. 248         [1960]           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-15         File - Permanent Plot No. 253         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 396         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-18         File - Permanent Plot No. 397         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-18 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
RBSC-ARC-1754-14-05         File - Growth & Yield Project Reports         1945-1971           RBSC-ARC-1754-14-05         File - Second Growth Site Index on Western Forest Products' TFL 6         1997-03-19           RBSC-ARC-1754-15-08         File - Volume, Yield, and Stand Tables for some of the Prinicipal Timber Species of British Columbia         1936           RBSC-ARC-1754-15-09         File - The Yield of Douglas Fir in the Pacific Northwest         1949           RBSC-ARC-1754-15-10         File - The Yield of Douglas Fir in the Pacific Northwest         1999-03-31           RBSC-ARC-1754-17-03         on Yield: Coastal BC Forests draft         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-12         File - Experimental Plot No. 1         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-13         File - Experimental Plot No. 247         [1965-1967]           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-14         File - Experimental Plot No. 248         [1965]           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 248         [1960]           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-16         File - Experimental Plot No. 396         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-17         File - Permanent Plot No. 397         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-18         File - Permanent Plot No. 397         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-18         File - MacMillan Bloedel         1959-1972           ARC-1754-19-01         LimitedPersistent Gap Study </td <td></td> <td>File - An Introduction to Volume-Line</td> <td>1967-01</td>		File - An Introduction to Volume-Line	1967-01
ARC-1754-14-05         File - Second Growth Site Index on Popt-03-19           ARC-1754-15-08         Western Forest Products' TFL 6           RBSC- RBSC- ARC-1754-15-09         File - Volume, Yield, and Stand Tables for some of the Prinicipal Timber Species of British Columbia           RBSC- ARC-1754-15-10         File - The Yield of Douglas Fir in the Pacific Northwest           RBSC- File - Effects of Alternative Silviculture and Yield: Coastal BC Forests draft         1999-03-31           RBSC- ARC-1754-17-03         on Yield: Coastal BC Forests draft           RBSC- File - Experimental Plot No. 1         1965           ARC-1754-18-12         File - Experimental Plot No. 247         [1965-1967]           RBSC- ARC-1754-18-13         File - Experimental Plot No. 248         [1965]           RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 248         [1960]           RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16         File - Experimental Plot No. 253         1965           RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 396         1965           RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18         File - Permanent Plot No. 397         1965           RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18         File - Permanent Plot No. 397         1965           RBSC- ARC-1754-18-10         File - MacMillan Bloedel         1959-1972           ARC-1754-19-01         LimitedPersistent Gap Study		Tables	
RBSC-   File - Second Growth Site Index on   1997-03-19     RBSC-   File - Volume, Yield, and Stand Tables   1936     ARC-1754-15-09   for some of the Prinicipal Timber Species of British Columbia     RBSC-   File - The Yield of Douglas Fir in the ARC-1754-15-10   Pacific Northwest     RBSC-   File - Experimental Plot No. 1   1965     ARC-1754-17-03   on Yield: Coastal BC Forests draft     RBSC-   File - Experimental Plot No. 1   1965     ARC-1754-18-12   RBSC-   File - Experimental Plot No. 247   1965-1967     ARC-1754-18-13   File - Experimental Plot No. 248   1965     ARC-1754-18-14   File - Experimental Plot No. 248   1960     ARC-1754-18-15   File - Experimental Plot No. 253   1965     ARC-1754-18-16   File - Experimental Plot No. 396   1965     ARC-1754-18-17   RBSC-   File - Permanent Plot No. 397   1965     ARC-1754-18-18   File - MacMillan Bloedel   1959-1972     ARC-1754-18-10   LimitedPersistent Gap Study   1970-1972	RBSC-	File - Growth & Yield Project Reports	1945-1971
ARC-1754-15-08         Western Forest Products' TFL 6           RBSC-ARC-1754-15-09         File - Volume, Yield, and Stand Tables for some of the Principal Timber Species of British Columbia         1936           RBSC-ARC-1754-15-09         File - The Yield of Douglas Fir in the Pacific Northwest         1949           RBSC-ARC-1754-15-10         Pacific Northwest         1999-03-31           RBSC-ARC-1754-17-03         on Yield: Coastal BC Forests draft         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-12         File - Experimental Plot No. 1         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-13         File - Experimental Plot No. 247         [1965-1967]           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-14         File - Experimental Plot No. 248         [1965]           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 248         [1960]           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-16         File - Experimental Plot No. 396         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 396         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-17         File - Permanent Plot No. 397         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-18         File - MacMillan Bloedel         1959-1972           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-19-01         File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials         [1970-1972]	ARC-1754-14-05		
File - Volume, Yield, and Stand Tables for some of the Prinicipal Timber Species of British Columbia			1997-03-19
ARC-1754-15-09 for some of the Principal Timber Species of British Columbia  RBSC- File - The Yield of Douglas Fir in the Pacific Northwest  RBSC- File - Effects of Alternative Silviculture on Yield: Coastal BC Forests draft  RBSC- File - Experimental Plot No. 1 1965  ARC-1754-18-12   1965-1967   RBSC- File - Experimental Plot No. 247   1965-1967   RBSC- File - Experimental Plot No. 248   1965   ARC-1754-18-14   File - Permanent Plot No. 248   1960   RBSC- File - Experimental Plot No. 248   1960   RBSC- File - Experimental Plot No. 253   1965  ARC-1754-18-16   File - Permanent Plot No. 396   1965  ARC-1754-18-17   File - Permanent Plot No. 397   1965  ARC-1754-18-18   File - Permanent Plot No. 397   1965  ARC-1754-18-19   File - Permanent Plot No. 397   1965  ARC-1754-18-19   File - Permanent Plot No. 397   1965  ARC-1754-18-10   File - MacMillan Bloedel   1959-1972  ARC-1754-19-01   LimitedPersistent Gap Study  RBSC- File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials   1970-1972			
Of British Columbia   1949   1949   1948   1949			1936
RBSC-ARC-1754-15-10         File - The Yield of Douglas Fir in the Pacific Northwest         1949           RBSC-ARC-1754-15-10         File - Effects of Alternative Silviculture on Yield: Coastal BC Forests draft         1999-03-31           RBSC-ARC-1754-17-03         File - Experimental Plot No. 1         1965           ARC-1754-18-12         File - Experimental Plot No. 247         [1965-1967]           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-13         File - Experimental Plot No. 248         [1965]           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-14         File - Permanent Plot No. 248         [1960]           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-15         File - Experimental Plot No. 253         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 396         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-18         File - Permanent Plot No. 397         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-18         File - MacMillan Bloedel         1959-1972           ARC-1754-19-01         LimitedPersistent Gap Study           RBSC-File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials         [1970-1972]	ARC-1754-15-09		
ARC-1754-15-10         Pacific Northwest           RBSC-ARC-1754-17-03         File - Effects of Alternative Silviculture on Yield: Coastal BC Forests draft         1999-03-31           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-12         File - Experimental Plot No. 1         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-13         File - Experimental Plot No. 247         [1965-1967]           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-14         File - Experimental Plot No. 248         [1965]           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-15         File - Permanent Plot No. 248         [1960]           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-16         File - Experimental Plot No. 253         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-16         File - Permanent Plot No. 396         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-17         File - Permanent Plot No. 397         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-18-18         File - Permanent Plot No. 397         1965           RBSC-ARC-1754-19-01         File - MacMillan Bloedel         1959-1972           ARC-1754-19-01         LimitedPersistent Gap Study			
RBSC-			1949
ARC-1754-17-03 on Yield: Coastal BC Forests draft  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-12  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-13  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-13  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-14  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  File - Permanent Plot No. 298  File - Permanent Plot No. 253  File - Permanent Plot No. 253  File - Permanent Plot No. 396  ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- File - Permanent Plot No. 397  RBSC- ARC-1754-19-01  LimitedPersistent Gap Study  RBSC- File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials  [1970-1972]			
RBSC- ARC-1754-18-12  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-13  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-13  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-14  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-14  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-10  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-10  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-10  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-10  File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedPersistent Gap Study  RBSC- File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials  [1970-1972]			1999-03-31
RBSC- ARC-1754-18-13  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-13  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-14  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-19-01  LimitedPersistent Gap Study  RBSC- File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials  [1965-1967]  [1965-1967]  [1965-1967]  [1965-1967]  [1965-1967]  [1965-1967]  [1965-1967]  [1965-1967]  [1966-1967]  [1966-1967]  [1967-1972]		Į.	
RBSC- ARC-1754-18-13  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-14  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-14  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-19-01  LimitedPersistent Gap Study  RBSC- File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials  [1965]  [1965]  [1965]  [1965]  [1965]  [1965]  [1965]  [1966]  [1967]  [1968]  [1968]  [1969]  [1969]  [1969]  [1969]  [1969]  [1960]		File - Experimental Plot No. 1	1965
RBSC- ARC-1754-18-14  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-19-01  File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedPersistent Gap Study  RBSC- File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials  [1965]  [1965]  [1960]  [1960]  [1960]  [1965]  [1965]  [1965]  [1965]  [1965]  [1965]  [1966]  [1967]  [1966]  [1967]  [1967]  [1967]  [1968]  [1968]  [1969]  [1969]  [1969]  [1960]  [1965]  [1965]  [1965]  [1965]  [1965]  [1966]  [19			
RBSC- ARC-1754-18-14  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-19-01  File - MacMillan Bloedel ARC-1754-19-01  LimitedPersistent Gap Study  RBSC- File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials  [1965]  [1965]  [1960]		File - Experimental Plot No. 247	[1965-1967]
ARC-1754-18-14  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- File - MacMillan Bloedel ARC-1754-19-01  LimitedPersistent Gap Study  RBSC- File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials  [1970-1972]			
RBSC- ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- File - MacMillan Bloedel ARC-1754-19-01  LimitedPersistent Gap Study  RBSC- File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials  [1970-1972]		File - Experimental Plot No. 248	[1965]
ARC-1754-18-15  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  File - Permanent Plot No. 397  1965  ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- File - MacMillan Bloedel ARC-1754-19-01  LimitedPersistent Gap Study  RBSC- File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials  [1970-1972]			
RBSC-ARC-1754-18-16       File - Experimental Plot No. 253       1965         RBSC-ARC-1754-18-17       File - Permanent Plot No. 396       1965         RBSC-ARC-1754-18-18       File - Permanent Plot No. 397       1965         RBSC-ARC-1754-18-18       File - MacMillan Bloedel       1959-1972         ARC-1754-19-01       LimitedPersistent Gap Study         RBSC-File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials       [1970-1972]		File - Permanent Plot No. 248	[1960]
ARC-1754-18-16  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- ARC-1754-19-01  RBSC- ARC-1754-19-01  File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedPersistent Gap Study  RBSC- File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials  [1970-1972]			
RBSC-       File - Permanent Plot No. 396       1965         ARC-1754-18-17       File - Permanent Plot No. 397       1965         ARC-1754-18-18       File - MacMillan Bloedel       1959-1972         ARC-1754-19-01       LimitedPersistent Gap Study         RBSC-       File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials       [1970-1972]		File - Experimental Plot No. 253	1965
ARC-1754-18-17  RBSC- ARC-1754-18-18  RBSC- File - Permanent Plot No. 397  1965  RBSC- ARC-1754-19-01 LimitedPersistent Gap Study  RBSC- File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials  [1970-1972]			
RBSC-       File - Permanent Plot No. 397       1965         ARC-1754-18-18       File - MacMillan Bloedel       1959-1972         ARC-1754-19-01       LimitedPersistent Gap Study         RBSC-       File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials       [1970-1972]		File - Permanent Plot No. 396	1965
ARC-1754-18-18       File - MacMillan Bloedel       1959-1972         ARC-1754-19-01       LimitedPersistent Gap Study         RBSC-       File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials       [1970-1972]			
RBSC- File - MacMillan Bloedel 1959-1972 ARC-1754-19-01 LimitedPersistent Gap Study  RBSC- File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials [1970-1972]		File - Permanent Plot No. 397	1965
ARC-1754-19-01 LimitedPersistent Gap Study  RBSC- File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials [1970-1972]			
RBSC- File - MB 1970s Silviculture Trials [1970-1972]			1959-1972
ARC-1754-19-02 Project Statements			[1970-1972]
	ARC-1754-19-02	Project Statements	

RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	24 Nov. 1967
ARC-1754-20-06	LimitedResearch Project Assessment	24 1101. 1707
7 HRC 1751 20 00	Project E 65-3	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	31 May 1965
ARC-1754-20-07	LimitedResearch Project E 65-4	31 May 1702
11110 170 . 20 07	Establishment Report	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	1965
ARC-1754-20-08	LimitedEstablishment and Progress	1703
11110 170 . 20 00	Report #1 E 65-5	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedE 65-6	1965-1966
ARC-1754-20-09		
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedE 65-7	1966-1967
ARC-1754-20-10		
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedFinal	1964-1970
ARC-1754-20-11	Report Project E 66-2	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	1966-1967
ARC-1754-20-12	LimitedResearch Project Assessment -	
	Project E 66-3	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedE 67-1	1968
ARC-1754-20-13		
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	1967
ARC-1754-20-14	LimitedResearch Project Outline E 67-5	
RBSC-	File - [MacMillan Bloedel Limited]Draft	1958
ARC-1754-21-01	1958 Report 1st Copy 1st Book	
RBSC-	File - [MacMillan Bloedel Limited]Draft	1958
ARC-1754-21-02	1958 Report 1st Copy 2nd Book	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan, Bloedel & Powell	1964
ARC-1754-21-04	River Ltd.Hemlock Planting Trials E	
	64-10 Research Project Register	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan, Bloedel & Powell	1955-1966
ARC-1754-21-05	River Ltd.Project 3 Cone Stimulation E	
	55-3, E 57-3, E 58-3, E 60-3 (Part 1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan, Bloedel & Powell	1955-1966
ARC-1754-21-06	River Ltd.Project 3 Cone Stimulation E	
	55-3, E 57-3, E 58-3, E 60-3 (Part 2 of 2)	

## **Environmental Reports**

<u>Date</u>: [1981-1997] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subseries contains environmental reports generated by Western Forest Products and its predecessors. Also included are the summaries of silvicultural projects performed by MacMillan Bloedel Limited; the majority of these summaries date to the 1980s and early 1990s.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1754-2-02	File - Summary of Silvicultural Projects 1981-1989	1981-1989		
RBSC-ARC-1754-2-03	File - Summary of Silvicultural Projects 1990-1997	1990-1997		

RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedReview	1995-07
ARC-1754-25-05	and Implementation Recommendations	
	for Sustainable Ecosystem Management	
	in Clayoquot Sound	
RBSC-	File - Canfor Corporation1997 Canfor	1997
ARC-1754-23-72	Corporation Environment Report	
RBSC-	File - Noranda Forest Inc.1990	1991
ARC-1754-25-10	Environmental Report	
RBSC-	File - Noranda Forest Inc.1991	1992
ARC-1754-25-11	Environmental Report	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel Limited1996	1992
ARC-1754-25-12	Annual Environmental Report	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedAnnual	1994
ARC-1754-25-13	Environmental Report 1993	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedAnnual	1995
ARC-1754-25-14	Environmental Report 1994	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedAnnual	1996
ARC-1754-25-15	Environmental Report 1995	

## Literature

<u>Date</u>: [1943-2006] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries contains publications on silvicultural practices by external entities in the 1980s and 1990s. The external entities include government departments and silvicultural companies.

Physical description: 25 cm of textual materials

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1754-2-04	File - Forest Economics and Policy Analysis Research Unit Working Papers 1986-1988	1986-1988		
RBSC-ARC-1754-2-05	File - Forest Economics and Policy Analysis Research Unit Working Papers 1989	1989		
RBSC-ARC-1754-3-01	File - Forest Economics and Policy Analysis Research Unit Working Papers 1990-1991	1990-1991		
RBSC-ARC-1754-3-02	File - List of publications	2005		
RBSC-ARC-1754-3-04	File - Finance for Silviculture in British Columbia	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1754-3-05	File - Coastal Stats collected early 06	[2006]		
RBSC-ARC-1754-3-08	File - Forest Land Tenures Taxation and Cut Control Regulations in British Columbia	1981-11		
RBSC-ARC-1754-9-08	File - BriMar Consultants Ltd. for Ministry of ForestsAn Independent Review of Timber Royalty Rates in British Columbia	1995-01		
RBSC-ARC-1754-9-10	File - H.A. Simons Strategic Services Division and Cortex Consultants Inc. for	1992-09		

	Forestry CanadaHistorical and Future	
	Log, Lumber and Ship Prices in BC	
RBSC-ARC-1754-9-11	File - MacMillan Bloedel	1992-10-26
	LimitedSituational Assessment User	
	Needs Analysis (SAUNA) Final Report	
RBSC-	File - Status report on the Marbled	1990
ARC-1754-10-02	Murrelet Brachyremphus mamoratus in	
	Canada	
RBSC-	File - List of Reports and Publications	1990-02
ARC-1754-10-04		
RBSC-	File - About LUPAT	1984-03
ARC-1754-10-05		
RBSC-	File - Proceedings of the First Noranda	1990-02-28
ARC-1754-10-06	Forest Tree Improvement Conference	
RBSC-	File - MB Diameter Class Net Volume	1973-12-05
ARC-1754-10-14	(Loss) Factors for Coastal Mature	
	Species of BC	
RBSC-	File - Second-Growth Deer Winter Range	1987-09
ARC-1754-10-15	Development Area Survey: TFLs 7 and	
	39 Final Report	
RBSC-	File - Canadian Strategic Silviculture	2003
ARC-1754-14-04	Database	
RBSC-	File - Study on Forestry Issues for	1986-06
ARC-1754-14-06	the Canadian Forestry Service British	1,00 00
1110 170 111 00	Columbia	
RBSC-	File - Managing Variability in Resource	1997
ARC-1754-15-01	Quality	
RBSC-	File - B.C. Forests in the 21st Century	1990-03
ARC-1754-15-02	The B.e. I ofests in the 21st century	1770 03
RBSC-	File - Forest Management and Economic	1986
ARC-1754-15-03	Growth in British Columbia	1700
RBSC-	File - Mistletoe Reports and Publications	2001-2002
ARC-1754-15-04	The Misteroe Reports and Labracations	2001 2002
RBSC-	File - Case Study on Weyerhaeuser	1998
ARC-1754-17-01	Forestry by the World Resources Institute	1770
RBSC-	File - Impact of Silvicultural Regimes on	1994-05
ARC-1754-17-02	Future Timber Quality in the Vancouver	1774 03
7 MC 1751 17 02	Forest Region	
RBSC-	File - Alaska Pine Company LimitedThe	1943-1946
ARC-1754-18-09	AP chronicle	1743 1740
7 HC 1751 10 07		
	Note:	
	Variation in title: A Crown D	
	Variation in title: A Crown P	
	chronicle	
RBSC-	File - Department of Northern Affairs	1955-06
ARC-1754-18-10	and National Resources, Forestry	
	Branch, Forest Products Laboratories of	
	CanadaBreakage and Other Losses in	
	Logging on the British Columbia Coast	
Corporate record		
corporate record	10	
<u>Date</u> : [1937-2015] (	date of creation)	

#### Scope and content:

Series contains administrative materials generated by Western Forest Products and its subsidiaries, including MacMIllan Bloedel, Rayonier Canada Ltd., Weyerhaeuser, and Canfor Corporation. The series is divided into three subseries: Meeting Agendas and Minutes, Publications, and Microfiche. The majority of the material is microfiche that includes information dating back to the 1950s up to the 1990s. The records represent the activities of the predecessor companies of Western Forest Products.

Physical description: 48 cm of textual records and other material

#### File / item list

#### Meeting agendas and minutes

Date: [1961-1998] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subseries contains meeting agendas and minutes from MacMillan Bloedel and other Western Forest Products predecessors. The material is textual in nature and is mostly dated from the 1990s.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1754-17-07	File - Agenda for Meeting of the Board of Directors of MacMillan Bloedel Limited	1998-04-22			
RBSC- ARC-1754-18-08	File - Rayonier Canada Limited Wood Division Logging Superintendents' Meeting 1961	1961			
RBSC- ARC-1754-19-21	File - Forest Industries Flying Tankers Limited File	1995 - 1996			
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-70	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedMacMillan Bloedel & Clayoquot Sound Briefing Notes	1993-12			

## **Publications and projects**

<u>Date</u>: [1937-2015] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subseries contains publications published by Western Forest Products and its predecessors, mostly originating from MacMillan Bloedel. The majority of the material dates from the 1990s, and includes annual reports, internal updates, and publicity material.

Physical description: 43 cm of textual records and other material

Physical description:

Subseries also includes maps, photographs, painted illustrations, 1 film reel (32 min), 1 CD-ROM, and 1 sticker

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1754-3-03	File - Significant Statistics on Company	1992		
	Forest Tenures			
RBSC-ARC-1754-3-11	File - Glossary of MB Forestry Division	1977-10		
	Inventory Section Terminology			
RBSC-ARC-1754-3-12	File - Summary of Inventory and	1968-03-13		
	Recording Procedures used for NSR			
RBSC-ARC-1754-3-13	File - Inventory Maintenance Manual	1971-02		-
	Forestal			
RBSC-ARC-1754-9-06	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedGap	24 Feb. 1994		
	Attack: Communication Briefing Guide			
RBSC-	File - Alberni Forest Information Centre	1998		
ARC-1754-10-07				
RBSC-	File - 100 Millionth Seedling Tree Farm	1998-10-03		-
ARC-1754-10-08	Licence 44			
RBSC-	File - Future Forests: A look at the new	1990-11		
ARC-1754-11-03	forests MacMillan Bloedel is growing			
RBSC-	File - About MacMillan Bloedel booklets	1969-[1989]		
ARC-1754-11-04				
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel Ltd. Forestry	1957-1971		
ARC-1754-13-01	Division Annual Reports 1957-1971			
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel Ltd. Forestry	1972-1976		
ARC-1754-13-02	Division Annual Reports 1972-1976			
RBSC-	File - Forest Management Strategy for	1998-03		
ARC-1754-15-11	the 21st Century Part 1			
RBSC-	File - Forest Management Strategy for	1998-03		
ARC-1754-15-12	the 21st Century Part 2			
RBSC-	File - Forest Management Strategy for	1998-03		
ARC-1754-15-13	the 21st Century Part 3			
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	1980-03-19		
ARC-1754-17-04	Ltd.Presentation by C.C. Knudsen			
	President and Chief Executive Officer			
	of MacMillan Bloedel Ltd to the Paper			
	and Forest Products Analyst Group of the			
	New York Society of Financial Analysts			
RBSC-	File - Canadian Forest IndustriesThe new	1985-11		
ARC-1754-17-05	forest and the optimum tree			
RBSC-	File - Rayonier Canada brochures,	1957-1967		
ARC-1754-18-06	sticker, and annual reports			
RBSC-	File - Report of an Investigation into	1949-01		
ARC-1754-18-07	the Problem of Feeding Men in Coast			
	Logging Camps			
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedA brief	1986-09-10		
ARC-1754-18-11	description of inventory section			
RBSC-ARC-1754-20-5	File - Pulp Division of Weyerhaeuser	1937		
	Timber CompanyWest Coast Hemlock			
	Pulp: A Product of American Pulp Mills			

RBSC-	Ella American Franct & Danes	
ARC-1754-22-01	File - American Forest & Paper AssociationCloser Look: An on-the-	
ARC-1/34-22-01	ground investigation of the Sierra Club's	
RBSC-	book, Clearcut	1999-2004
ARC-1754-24-01	File - WeyerhaeuserWeyerhaeuser Today Newsletter	1999-2004
RBSC-	- 10 11 22 22 22	2001 2004
	File - WeyerhaeuserWeyerhaeuser Leader Newsletter	2001-2004
ARC-1754-24-02		1000 2000
RBSC-	File - Weyerhaeuser Weyerhaeuser	1999-2000
ARC-1754-24-03	Compass Newsletter	1000
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedMB	1999
ARC-1754-24-04	Journal 1999	1007
RBSC-	File - Canfor CorporationCanfor	1997
ARC-1754-23-71	Corporation Annual Report 1997	F20001
RBSC-	File - Canfor CorporationCanfor	[2000]
ARC-1754-23-73	Corporation 1999 Annual Report	500047
RBSC-	File - Canfor CorporationCanfor	[2001]
ARC-1754-23-74	Corporation Annual Report 2000	[2002]
RBSC-	File - Canfor CorporationCanfor	[2003]
ARC-1754-23-75	Corporation Annual Report 2002	2016 2002
RBSC-	File - Canfor CorporationCanfor	20 Mar. 2003
ARC-1754-25-01	Corporation Information Circular	12 Mar. 2001
		15 Mar. 2000 11
DDCC		Mar. 1999
RBSC-	File - Canfor CorporationCanfor	7 Feb. 2001
ARC-1754-25-02	Corporation Annual Information Form	8 Feb. 2000 5
DDCC	File Confee Comment of Colored to	Feb. 1999
RBSC- ARC-1754-25-03	File - Canfor CorporationSchedule "A" Amended Shareholder Rights Plan	23 Nov. 1999
ARC-1/34-23-03	Agreement Dated as of November 23,	
	1999 between Canfor Corporation and	
	CIBC Mellon Trust Company	
RBSC-	File - Canfor CorporationCanfor	[1999]
ARC-1754-25-04	Corporation 1998 Annual Report	[1777]
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	1992
ARC-1754-25-06	LimitedMacMillan Bloedel Limited	1772
1110 170 : 20 00	Information Circular and Annual	
	Statutory Report 1991	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	1993
ARC-1754-25-07	LimitedMacMillan Bloedel Limited	
	Annual Statutory Report 1992	
	Note:	
	Note.	
	Duplicate copy included	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	1994
ARC-1754-25-08	LimitedMacMillan Bloedel Limited	
	Information Circular and Annual	
	Statutory Report 1993	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	1995
ARC-1754-25-09	LimitedMacMillan Bloedel Limited	
	Information Circular and Annual	
ĺ	Statutory Report 1994	

RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1969]
ARC-1754-25-16	LimitedMacMillan Bloedel Limited	
DDCC	Annual Report 1968	[1046 1057]
RBSC- ARC-1754-25-17	File - Powell River Company	[1946-1957]
ARC-1/34-23-1/	LimitedPowell River Company LImited Annual Report 1946-1957	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan & Bloedel	[1951-1957]
ARC-1754-25-18	LimitedMacMillan & Bloedel Limited	[1931-1937]
THE 1754 25 10	Annual Report 1951-1957	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1966-1981]
ARC-1754-25-19	LimitedMacMillan Bloedel Limited	
	Annual Report 1966, 1967, 1980	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell	[1962-1965]
ARC-1754-25-20	River LimitedMacMillan, Bloedel and	
	Powell River Limited Annual Report	
	1962-1965	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedAbout	[198-]
ARC-1754-26-01	MacMillan Bloedel	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1988-1994]
ARC-1754-26-02	LimitedMacMillan Bloedel Limited	
DDGG	Annual Reviews 1988-1994	[10.00.1070]
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1969-1973]
ARC-1754-26-03	LimitedMacMillan Bloedel Limited	
RBSC-	Annual Reports 1969-1973  File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1974-1979]
ARC-1754-26-04	LimitedMacMillan Bloedel Limited	[1974-1979]
ARC-1734-20-04	Annual Reports 1974-1979	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1981-1985]
ARC-1754-26-05	LimitedMacMillan Bloedel Limited	[1701 1700]
	Annual Reports 1981-1985	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1995-1998]
ARC-1754-26-06	LimitedMacMillan Bloedel Limited	
	Annual Reports 1995-1998	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	[1987-1990]
ARC-1754-26-07	LimitedInformation Circular and Annual	
	Statutory Reports 1987-1990	
RBSC-	File - MacMillan Bloedel	11 Mar. 1998
ARC-1754-26-08	LimitedManagement Information	
77.0	Circular 1998	
RBSC-	File - Canfor CorporationCanfor	30 Sept. 2004
ARC-1754-25-21	Corporation Third Quarter Interim Report	
RBSC-	File - Stanley Park Forest Legacy Project	[1912-199-]
ARC-1754-28-01	The Stanley Fark Folest Degacy Froject	[1712 177]
RBSC-ARC-1754-	File - MacMillan Bloedel LimitedPlant	[196-?]
SPFilm-01	Pilferage - Film	L J
	Note:	
	Separation sheet only in	
	folder; Film is in AV storage.	
	1	

#### Microfiche

<u>Date</u>: [1937-2000] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subseries contains microfiche of various records generated by Western Forest Products and their predecessor companies from the 1950s to the 1990s. Themes and records in this subseries include: working agreements, planning, inventories, environmental protection, reforestation plans, silvicultural practices, first nations agreements, tree farm licenses, corporate cooperation reports, committee involvement, and public relations. This subseries significantly overlaps in terms of content with other subseries in the collection.

Physical description: ca. 7238 microfiche of textual and cartographic material

#### Arrangement:

The subseries is arranged according to their alpha-numeric classifications where available, and grouped together for ease of storage, access, and retrieval

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1754-21-11	File - MacMillan BloedelForest Cover Maps - Microfiche	[1989]		
	Note:  Placeholder in box only; cards are in microfiche storage			
RBSC- ARC-1754-21-12	File - MacMillan BloedelInventories Labelled as Missed - G.I.S. Coding Forestry Inventory	[1975]		
RBSC- ARC-1754-21-13	File - G.I.S. Coding TFL 6 - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[1990-01-01]		
RBSC- ARC-1754-21-14	File - Inventory TFL 6 - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[1970-01-01]		
RBSC- ARC-1754-21-15	File - G.I.S. Coding TFL 24 - Microfiche  Note:	[1987]		

DSC-ARC-1734	Western 1 ore	est i loddets collection
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-21-16	File - Inventory TFL 24 - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder and Scattergram of TFL 24 Block 2 in folder; cards are in microfiche storage	[1968-1981]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-01	File - G.I.S. Coding TFL 25 - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[1988-1991]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-02	File - San Josef - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[1967-1983]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-03	File - 15 Year Production Forecast - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[19]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-04	File - Inventory TFL 25 - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[1951-1983]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-05	File - Inventory WFI Properties - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[1938-1975]

RBSC- ARC-1754-23-06	File - Inventories of Various Areas - Microfiche	[1937-1975]
	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche storage	
- DDGG	-	11010 1070
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-07	File - TFL 6 - Pre G.I.S., Residue, and Volume & Decay - Microfiche	[1940-1978]
	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche storage	
	-	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-08	File - TFL 24 - Pre G.I.S., Residue, and Volume & Decay - Microfiche	[1959-1978]
	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche storage	
222		
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-09	File - TFL 25 - Pre G.I.S., Residue, and Volume & Decay - Microfiche	[1944-1979]
	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-10	File - Residue - Pre G.I.S., Residue, and Volume & Decay - Microfiche	[1966-1978]
	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-11	File - Weather - Pre G.I.S., Residue, and Volume & Decay - Microfiche	[1965-1979]
	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche storage	
, ppgg		[10.7 <b>7</b> 10.72]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-12	File - Decay Analysis - Pre G.I.S., Residue, and Volume & Decay -	[1967-1973]
	Microfiche	

	,, estern 1 or	ost i roddets concetion
	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-13	File - Misc - Pre G.I.S., Residue, and Volume & Decay - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche	[1970-1977]
DDGG	storage	(1000)
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-14	File - Working Agreements - Microfiche  Note:	[1988]
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-15	File - Silviculture - Microfiche  Note:	[198-]
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-16	File - Timber Investigation - Microfiche  Note:	[198-]
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-17	File - Tree Improvement - Microfiche Note:	[198-]
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-18	File - Inventory - Microfiche  Note:	[1959-1985]
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	

RBSC- ARC-1754-23-19	File - Wood Supply Studies and Timber Supply Areas - Microfiche  Note:	[198-]
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-20	File - Cooperation - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche	[before 1984-1996]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-21	storage  File - Council of Forest Industries of B.C. (COFI) - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box;	[1969-1990]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-22	cards are in microfiche storage  File - Western Forest Products Inc. Microfiche Index	[2000]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-23	File - F16 Silviculture - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box;  cards are in microfiche  storage	[1984-1995]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-24	File - F15 Reforestation - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[1981-1997]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-25	File - F22 Environment - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[1989-1995]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-26	File - F10 Inventory - Microfiche  Note:	[1979-1995]

	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-27	File - F37 Hearings & Committees - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche	[1990-1991]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-28	storage  File - F9 Utilization - Microfiche  Note:	[1987-1995]
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-29	File - F36 Cooperation - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[before 1988-1999]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-30	File - Doman Areas F.L.A. 16845 - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[1971-1995]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-31	File - Miscellaneous Files - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[1963-2000]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-32	File - F1 to F5 - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[1974-1989]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-33	File - F6 Legislation - Microfiche	[1981-1991]

	Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-34	File - F7- Working Agreements - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[before 1963-1988]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-35	File - F8 Planning and Costs - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[1965-1995]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-36	File - F9-1 to F9-5 Utilization - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	1967-1989
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-37	File - F10-1 to F10-15 Inventory - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	1953-1995
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-38	File - F11-6 Audits - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	1987-1995
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-39	File - F12 Scaling General - Microfiche  Note:	1959-1990

	Ĭ	
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-40	File - F13 Protection - Microfiche  Note:	1956-1993
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC-	File - F15 Reforestation - Microfiche	1980-1995
ARC-1754-23-41	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-42	File - F16 Silviculture - Microfiche  Note:	[before 1984-1993]
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-43	File - F17 Timber Investigation - Microfiche	1970-1981
	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-44	File - F18 Timber Marks - Microfiche  Note:	[before 1984-1989]
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-45	File - Status - Old Temporary Tenure Renewals - Microfiche	[before 1981]
	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche	
	storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-46	File - F21 Integrated Land Use - Microfiche	[1984-1990]

	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-47	File - F22 Environment - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	1989-1995
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-48	File - F23 Tree Improvement - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	1972-1991
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-49	File - Five Year Annual Silviculture Plans & Reports - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[19]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-50	File - E&N Acquisitions - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	1964-1972
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-51	File - Tree Farm Licenses - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	1953
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-52	File - Timber Supply Areas - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	1992

DDGG		1001 1002
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-53	File - Roads General & SteerMid, SteerKing, and Strath - Microfiche	1981-1992 1974-1985
	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC-	File - Wood Supply Studies & Coastal	[before 1981]
ARC-1754-23-54	Silviculture Committee - Microfiche	[before 1973]
	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC-	File - F36 Cooperation - Microfiche	1973-1994
ARC-1754-23-55	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche	
	storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-56	File - F37 Hearings & Committees - Microfiche	1992-1994 1990-1991 1989
ARC-1/34-25-30	Note:	1968-1972
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-57	File - F38 Data Processing & Established Licenses - Microfiche	1969-1992 186-1992
ARC-1734-23-37	Note:	100-1772
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche	
	storage	
RBSC-	File - F39 Public Relations & F40 Metric Conversion - Microfiche	[before 1980]
ARC-1754-23-58	Note:	[n.d.]
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche	
	storage	
RBSC-	File - F41 Council of Forest Industries of	1987-1990
ARC-1754-23-59	B.C Microfiche	[1979-1988] 1969-1977
	Note:	

DSC-ARC-1734		1000 1005 1000
	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	1969-1985 1968 [n.d]
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-60	File - TFL 6 - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	[before 1991] [before 1979] [before 1973] 1971-1991 1970-1991 1966-1982 1955-1966 1951-1990 1950
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-61	File - TF 61 Inventory and WFI Inventory - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	1981-1983 1975 1970-1984
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-62	File - TFL 6 - C.P Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	1980-1984
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-63	File - GIS Coding TFL 6 - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	1990
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-64	File - TFL 6 Maps - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	1969-1991
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-65	File - TFL 24 GIS Coding & Maps - Microfiche  Note:  Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage	1987 1951 [n.d.]

	1	
RBSC-	File - TFL 25 GIS Coding & Maps -	1988-1991
ARC-1754-23-66	Microfiche	1971-1983
	Note:	1954-1985
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche	
	storage	
	Storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-67	File - Miscellaneous Cruise Maps - Microfiche	[n.d.]
AKC-1/34-23-0/		
	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche	
	storage	
RBSC-	File - P-1 to P-14807 Misc - Microfiche	1927-1977
ARC-1754-23-76		
	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche	
	storage	
DDCC	Eila Tayas Missafi I	1057 1079
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-77	File - Taxes - Microfiche	1957-1978
AKC-1734-23-77	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche	
	storage	
RBSC- ARC-1754-23-78	File - Properties General - Residential Rumble Beach - Microfiche	[n.d.]
ARC-1734-23-78		
	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche	
	storage	
RBSC-	File - Properties General - Port McNeill -	[n.d.]
ARC-1754-23-79	Microfiche	r)
	Note:	
	Placeholder only in box;	
	cards are in microfiche	
	storage	
	Storage	
RBSC-	File - Properties General - Various Areas	[1968-1990]
ARC-1754-23-80	- Microfiche	
	Note:	

	Placeholder only in box; cards are in microfiche storage		
RBSC-	File - Various Forestry Plans, Surveys,	[1968-1990]	One set of 46
ARC-1754-23-81	and Reports - Microfiche		microfiche labelled
	Note:		Walter Bulldozing
	11010.		& Repairs has
	Placeholder only in box;		title "Hourly Time
	cards are in microfiche		cards" and may
			have employee
	storage		information on
			them.